

Abstract

The abstract should be concise and informative. It should not exceed 300 words in length. It should briefly describe the purpose of the work, techniques and methods used major findings with important data and conclusions.

The abstract is 342

Comment [MJ1]: The abstract edited as advised

Keywords

Immediately after the abstract, about 4-8 keywords should be given.

No key words at all in this submitted article.

Comment [MJ2]: Key words added

Introduction:

How it comes references started from 22??????

Comment [MJ3]: References edited as advised

1.1 Background

Klebsiellapneumoniae and *Streptococcus pneumoniae* are among the common causes of Respiratory Tract Infections (RTIs) globally especially in children and immune compromised individuals²² Worldwide, Respiratory Tract Infections (RTIs) are the largest cause of death in children, causing two to four million deaths each year, with the highest incidence in developing countries³. RTIs are normally associated with cough². *K. pneumoniae* and *S. pneumoniae* were indicated to be among the leading causes of pneumonia¹⁶. Commercial antimicrobial drugs are usually used in treatment of RTIs and this has led to increased multiple drug resistance of microorganisms due to their indiscriminate use worldwide²⁴. In addition, antibiotics are sometimes associated with adverse effects on the host such as immune suppression, vomiting, nausea, and hypersensitivity⁷. Although the proportion of people living within 5 kilometers of a health care facility in Uganda rose to 72% in 2010 from 49% in 2000¹⁵, access to facilities is still limited by poor infrastructure, lack of medicine, lack of accommodation at facilities, shortage of medical human resource among other factors that constrain access to quality service delivery in rural areas¹⁸. As a result, a large portion of rural population resort to the use of herbal extracts which are thought to be safe, cheaper and accessible²⁷.

Reference style: this is the correct style; if you see in the introduction parts the author did not follow the journal style at all.

References must be listed at the end of the manuscript and numbered in the order that they appear in the text. Every reference referred in the text must also present in the reference list and vice versa. In the text, citations should be indicated by the reference number in brackets²¹.

References style still the same as before and no corrections were made.

The journal names must be abbreviated according to the journal guidelines.

Please follow guideline here: <http://journalijbcr.com/index.php/IJBCRR/about/submissions>

The author should care about this work

REFERENCES

- 1 BC Adebayo-Tayo, and AA Adegoke, 'Phytochemical and Microbial Screening of Herbal Remedies in Akwa Ibom State, South Southern Nigeria', *Journal of Medicinal Plants Research*, 2 (2008), 306-10.
- 2 Helmut H Albrecht, 'Can Big Data Analyses Help Speed up the Clinical Development of Mucoactive Drugs for Symptomatic Rtis?', *Lung*, 194 (2016), 31-34.
- 3 Mohammad Reza Boloursaz, Ferial Lotfian, Farahnaz Aghahosseini, Ali Cheraghvandi, Soheila Khalilzadeh, Ali Farjah, *et al.*, 'Epidemiology of Lower Respiratory Tract Infections in Children', *Journal of Comprehensive Pediatrics*, 4 (2013), 93-8.
- 4 Elena Chan, Marisela Tan, Jianni Xin, Sucha Sudarsanam, and Dale E Johnson, 'Interactions between Traditional Chinese Medicines and Western', *Curr Opin Drug Discov Devel*, 13 (2010), 50-65.
- 5 Daniel A Dias, Sylvia Urban, and Ute Roessner, 'A Historical Overview of Natural Products in Drug Discovery', *Metabolites*, 2 (2012), 303-36.
- 6 Nurul Diana Dzaraly, Nor Iza A Rahman, Nordin Bin Simbak, Suhaimi Ab Wahab, Omar Osman, Salwani Ismail, *et al.*, 'Patterns of Communicable and Non-Communicable Diseases in Pilgrims During Hajj', *Research Journal of Pharmacy and Technology*, 7 (2014), 12.
- 7 Abdelbaset A Elzagallaai, Michael JE Greff, and Michael J Rieder, 'Adverse Drug Reactions in Children: The Double Edged Sword of Therapeutics', *Clinical Pharmacology & Therapeutics*, 101 (2017), 725-35.
- 8 YA Geidam, AG Ambali, and PA Onyeyili, 'Preliminary Phytochemical and Antibacterial Evaluation of Crude Aqueous Extract of Psidium Guajava Leaf', *Journal of Applied Sciences*, 7 (2007), 511-14.
- 9 Katherine A Hammer, Christine F Carson, and Thomas V Riley, 'Antimicrobial Activity of Essential Oils and Other Plant Extracts', *Journal of applied microbiology*, 86 (1999), 985-90.
- 10 Shanmugam Hemaiswarya, Anil Kumar Kruthiventi, and Mukesh Doble, 'Synergism between Natural Products and Antibiotics against Infectious Diseases', *Phytomedicine*, 15 (2008), 639-52.

- 11 Esezah Kakudidi, Claude Kirimuhuzya, Godwin Anywar, Esther Katuura, and Juliet Kiguli, 'Medicinal Plants Used in the Management of Noncommunicable Diseases in Uganda', in *Medicinal Plants-Recent Advances in Research and Development* (Springer, 2016), pp. 397-418.
- 12 Joanna Kapusta-Duch, A Kopec, E Piatkowska, Barbara Borczak, and T Leszczynska, 'The Beneficial Effects of Brassica Vegetables on Human Health', *Roczniki Państwowego Zakładu Higieny*, 63 (2012).
- 13 Mohd Sajjad Ahmad Khan, Maryam Zahin, Sameena Hasan, Fohad Mabood Husain, and Iqbal Ahmad, 'Inhibition of Quorum Sensing Regulated Bacterial Functions by Plant Essential Oils with Special Reference to Clove Oil', *Letters in applied microbiology*, 49 (2009), 354-60.
- 14 Mohamad Fawzi Mahomoodally, and Luviksha Drushilla Muthoorah, 'An Ethnopharmacological Survey of Natural Remedies Used by the Chinese Community in Mauritius', *Asian Pacific Journal of tropical biomedicine*, 4 (2014), S387-S399.
- 15 John Peter Malish, 'A Critical Evaluation of the Effectiveness of the Healthcare System in Uganda, 1987 to 2015', Available at SSRN 3132246 (2017).
- 16 Antoni Torres Marti, and Elbio Mariano Esperatti, 'Community-Acquired Pneumonia', in *Respiratory Infections* (CRC Press, 2016), pp. 110-28.
- 17 Axel Mithöfer, and Massimo E Maffei, 'General Mechanisms of Plant Defense and Plant Toxins', *plant toxins* (2017), 3-24.
- 18 Susan Munabi-Babigumira, Claire Glenton, Merlin Willcox, and Harriet Nabudere, 'Ugandan Health Workers' and Mothers' Views and Experiences of the Quality of Maternity Care and the Use of Informal Solutions: A Qualitative Study', *PloS one*, 14 (2019), e0213511.
- 19 D Natarajan, S John Britto, K Srinivasan, N Nagamurugan, C Mohanasundari, and G Perumal, 'Anti-Bacterial Activity of Euphorbia Fusiformis—a Rare Medicinal Herb', *Journal of ethnopharmacology*, 102 (2005), 123-26.
- 20 Jaqueline Ngo Maleguel Epse Kamdem, 'Coaggregation and Biofilm Formation by Bacteria Isolated from Chronic Wounds' (University of Wales, 2010).
- 21 Mukeshwar Pandey, Mousumi Debnath, Shobit Gupta, and Surender K Chikara, 'Phytomedicine: An Ancient Approach Turning into Future Potential Source of Therapeutics', *Journal of Pharmacognosy and phytotherapy*, 3 (2011), 113-17.
- 22 Sarath C Ranganathan, and Samatha Sonnappa, 'Pneumonia and Other Respiratory Infections', *Pediatric Clinics of North America*, 56 (2009), 135-56.
- 23 Sameer Shaikh, H Bin Yaacob, and Z Haji Abdul Rahim, 'Prospective Role in Treatment of Major Illnesses and Potential Benefits as a Safe Insecticide and Natural Food Preservative of Mint (Mentha Spp.): A Review', *Asian J Biomed Pharm Sci*, 4 (2014), 1-12.

- 24 P Suganthi, 'The Antimicrobial Activity of Pargularia Daemia Leaves Extract against Bacterial Pathogens Isolated Urinary Tract Infections', (2017).
- 25 John RS Tabuti, Collins B Kukunda, Daniel Kaweesi, and Ossy MJ Kasilo, 'Herbal Medicine Use in the Districts of Nakapiripirit, Pallisa, Kanungu, and Mukono in Uganda', *Journal of ethnobiology and ethnomedicine*, 8 (2012), 35.
- 26 Adam A Tracy, Sujata K Bhatia, and Krish W Ramadurai, *Bio-Based Materials as Applicable, Accessible, and Affordable Healthcare Solutions* (Springer, 2018).
- 27 Joel Walugembe, Jacob S Iramiot, and Esther Katuura, 'Indigenous Knowledge and Antibacterial Activity of Selected Herbs Used Locally to Treat Common Cold in Central Uganda', *Journal of Medicinal Plants Research*, 10 (2016), 520-28.
- 28 Haidan Yuan, Qianqian Ma, Li Ye, and Guangchun Piao, 'The Traditional Medicine and Modern Medicine from Natural Products', *Molecules*, 21 (2016), 559.